Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

{919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsvilie.org

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16, 2021
9:00AM

YOUNGSVILLE TOWN HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
(TELECONFERENCE AND WEB CONFERENCE WILL BE AVAILABLE)
134 US 1A SOUTH

If joining via Microsoft Teams, use the following link:
tinyurl.com/abe-2021-02-16

If joining via phone, use the following dial-in info:
Phone Number: 872-240-8002
Conference code: 779 780 391#

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

ETHICS STATEMENT

In accordance with G.S. 18B-201, it is the duty of every Board Member 1o avoid both conflicts of tnterest and
appearances of conflicts. Does any member have any known conflict of interest or appedarance of conflict
with respect to any maifers coming befove the Board today? If so, please identify the conflict or appearance
af conflict and refrain from any undue participation in the particular matter involved,

CITIZEN'S COMMENTS

FINANCIAL REPORT

CONSENT AGENDA - NONE

OLD BUSINESS

Al

UPDATE ON RENOVATION AND RELOCATION OF THE ABC STORE

NEW BUSINESS - NONE

REPORTS AND OTHER BUSINESS

Cowmp

COVID — 19 UPDATE / DISCUSSION
CHAIRMAN

MEMBERS

FINANCE OFFICER




Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919} 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

E. GENERAL MANAGER
F. CLERK
G. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

10. CLOSED SESSION
A. N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 (6) PERSONNEL
11. ADJOURN

This is a public meeting and is subject to North Carolina open meetings and public records law. To preserve the public
record and increase transparency, video and audio recordings are performed af all public meetings. Please note these
recordings, the clerk’s detailed niinutes of oll meefings, and any documents reviewed during meetings are public
domain and may be disclosed to third parties.



Town of Youngsville
Post Office Box 190, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596
Phone: 919.925.3401 | Fax: 919.925.3402

ELECTRONIC MEETING NOTICE

Please be advised the February 16, 2021 meeting of the Youngsville ABC Board will be held
electronically. Consequently, public participation in this meeting will be via electronic means only.
Immediately below is the electronic meeting information.

If joining via Microsoft Teams, use the following link:
tinyurl.com/abc-2021-02-16

If joining via phone, use the following dial-in info:
Phone Number: 872-240-8002
Conference code: 779 780 391#

If the meeting agenda includes a public comment period and / or public hearing, interested persons may
participate via telephone. All persons requesting to speak during a public comment period or public hearing
must register in advance before 12:00 pm on the day prior to the meeting by calling town hall at
919-925-3401 or by visiting the following website.

tinvurl.com/youngsville-comment

When requesting to register for a public comment period or public hearing, persons musé provide their
name, physical address, comment topic, and the phone number used to dial-in to the electronic meeting.

Registered persons will be recognized for comments in the order registered. The time limit for cach speaker
shall be five minutes, with a total time limit set aside for public comments of 30 minutes. Additional time
may be allotted at the board’s discretion.

Written public comments will also be accepted via U.S. Mail, customerservice@townofyoungsville.org,
and in-person at town hall (via the town's drop box) until 24 hours after the public comment period and /
or public hearing. To conserve time, these written comments will not be read aloud during meetings.
Instead, they will be provided to board members for consideration and will become a part of official meeting
minutes and the public record.

Full meeting agendas may be downloaded via the town’s website (townofyoungsville.org) by clicking on
the “Government” link near the top-center of the home page.

Page 1 of 1







Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

MINUTES

JANUARY 8, 2021
9:00 AM

REGULAR MEETING
(Rescheduled from J anuary 1: -2021)

YOUNGSVILLE TOWN HALL CONFERENCE ROOM

134 US 1A SOUTH g
(Teleconference and Web, Confel ence was ava:lable)

Chairman Houser called the Board Mecting of the Town of Youngsville ABC Board to
order at 9:00am. In attendance was:Chairman Rick Houser Members Kirk David, and
Danny Stutzman (teleconference). -Also, in attendance was Town Administrator Phillip
Cordeiro, ABC System General Manger Bridget Stanley, ABC Store Manager Laurie
Pritchett, Finance Officer Jaclyn Patterson, and Town Clerk Emily Hurd. Guests
included Rick Turner by teleconference e .

The first item was to approve the Agenda |

MOTION

:TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS SUBMITTED

The motlon was made by Member Stutzman and was seconded by Member David. The
motion passed unammousiy

Chan‘man H__ouser went over __t_he Ethics Statement,

In accordance with G.S. 1 8B =201, it is the duty of every Board Member to avoid both
conflicts of interest and appeamnces of conflicts. Does any member have any known
conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matters coming before
the Board today? If so, please identify the conflict or appearance of conflict and refrain
from any undue participation in the particular matter involved.

There were no conflicts of interest or appearances of conflicts.




Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596
ABC (919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

The next item on the agenda was Citizens’ Comments.

Hutd polled those on teleconference and stated no one had registered to speak. There
were 1o comments.,

The next item on the agenda was the Financial Report. There were no comments.

The next item on the agenda was the approval of the Coﬁsént Agenda. The Consent
Agenda included Minutes from the ABC Board Regular Meetmg on December 4, 2020
and Budget Amendment 2021-3.

MOTION: TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

The motion was made by Member David and was seconded by Membm St"utzman The
motion passed unanimously. : .

The next item on the agenda was Oid .Business The first item under Old Business was to
hire Bridget Stanley for the ABC System General Manager posmon at an annual salary of
$60,000. : o .

MOTION: HIRE BRIDGET STANLEY FOR THE ABC SYSTEM GENERAL
MANAGER POSITION AT AN ANNUAL SALARY OF $60,000

The motion was made by Member David and secondcd by Member Stutzman. The
motion passed unanimously. . Stanley thanked the ABC Board.

The second item under Old Business was to discuss and approve the new ABC Store
floor plans,

Mr. Turner presented the proposed floor plans for the new ABC Store.



Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919} 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

=
Youngsville ABC Store Nt
EoTE
DESIGN Plus STORE FIXTURES, INC | ' 7
I AT LR, G 19119 [}
| TeasT 4199 | 1. Ka s deny o

ERRTL

22| F1

FIXTURE FLOOR PLAN
AT ¥y




Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

AP —

s S MR R e

Mr. Turner noted he had placed double doors at the loading docks. He also put widespan
shelving around the perimeter walls. This will allow for more storage in the stock room.
The shelving is not pallet racking but will hold a good amount of weight. There is no
bottom shelf so that boxes can be stored underneath. The lowest shelf is 5 high, which
allows the use of a hand truck to move the cases undemeath. The overhead shelving can
be used for individual cases, files, etc. As the store grows, more shelving can be added in
the central open space.



Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

Mr. Turner noted the sales area will have shelving in rows to maximize inventory for a
total 1,423’ of shelf space. There will be three checkouts with approximately 15° of mini
bottles behind the counter. Mr. Turner stated there will be a display cabinet with LED
lighting that will allow for high theft items with another cabinet for premium items.

Mr. Turner stated there would be a two-way mirror located near the Manager’s office.
There will be cameras as well, but the mirror adds convenience. He stated he has not
included information on the display area until after the discussion with the ABC Board
regarding the display unit. Mr. Turner noted distillers or management will be able to put
up displays. There will be special lighting in the_.'display area.

Mr. Turner stated there would be shelves aiong the front wall and ﬁlm over the windows.
He noted this was common as it was valuable:space. Given the orientation of the
buﬂdmg, it’s a good move to take advaniage of the arca f01 shelvmg and cut down on the
sun coming in. :

Mr. Turner stated there would be an open ceiling concept with exposed steel overhead.
This will make the ABC Store feel larger. There will be high bay lights with LEDs and
track lighting on the perimeter. Ductwork for HVAC will be suspended in the stock
room and flow into the sales arca. The ductworkiis rounded so it will look nice and it
will fit between the rows of llghts Mr. Tumel refelenced samples in the plans he
presented. e

Mr. Turner stated the colors ﬂoormg and ﬁnlshes can be decided later. He stated the
warehouse will have a break area and mop sink. All of this will be located together to
keep the plumbing in one area. Mr Turner stated it was a good layout for the space and
will functmn nicely.

Patterson in'qu_i_red about the roliup door. Chairman Houser explained code would require
an additional exit separate from the rollup door, and there was no room because of the
utility hookups. He stated the delivery truck should be able to back straight in. There
was a brief discussion regarding the location of the loading dock and how the truck
would unload. Pritchett noted they only received two deliveries a month and Chairman
Houser stated they could communicate with the neighboring businesses regarding any
vehicles parked in the back alley.

Patterson inquired about the costs. Cordeiro stated they will be allowed to put some of
the costs into the lease. Chairman Houser explained the ABC Board needed to approve




Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

ABC

the plans so the landlord can price the lease rates based on the work they will be required
to do. Once the lease has been agreed upon, then they can focus on the costs of the upfit
and other items needed. Chairman Houser stated he wanted to approve the conceptual
drawings of the [ayout for the ABC Store, then they can go back and negotiate with Mx.
Turner and the Shopping Plaza.

Patterson asked for clarification on the items the landlord would be willing to pay for.
Chairman Houser explained the landlord will install a “vanilla” shell for the space, which
includes the HVAC, lighting, and the walls. As Mr. Turner can purchase items such as
the lights directly from the manufacturer, he can get a better price. Chairman Houser
stated they wanted to negotiate an allowance for items like the lighting and ductwork.
Cordeiro stated the concept was to have the landlord reimburse Mr. Turner for the
portions of the plan that will become a part of the building. The ABC Board would then
be responsible for paying Mr. Turner directly for items spec1ﬁc to the ABC Store, such as
shelving,.

Mr. Turner explained he has a national contract for lighting, which gives him an
advantage over smaller contractors. When he provides the lighting and flooring, it cuts
out several of the middlemen, reducing the markup.- By providing the lighting and
flooring directly, he could save the ABC Board money. Cordeiro explained the landlord
would write Mr. Turner a check for the expenses that are his responsibility to cover. Mr.
Turner stated he wasn’t sure how the landlord would come back on costs for the space,
but noted they normally include laying the ceiling tiles and lights. The landlord should
come back and give the costs of what they would have spent on standard fixtures, with
the extra costs to be covered by the ABC Board. The landlord would then reimburse the
allowance amount. Cordeiro stated they would like to amortize as much as possible into
the 10-year lease. Mr. Turner stated it would be simple to send the bill to the landlord,
whichever worked best for the ABC Board. Cordeiro stated when negotiating the lease,
the desired form of payment would be that the landlord pays Mr. Turner directly. If the
landlord reimbursed the ABC Board, that could be considered revenue with a percentage
then owed fo the Town. Chairman Houser agreed the best way would be to negotiate the
lease so that the ABC Board did not spend anything for those initial “vanilla” type items.
Cordeiro reiterated the goal was to have the landlord pay Mr. Turner directly and
Patterson agreed that was the best way. Chairman Houser stated he wanted the
conceptual plans approved so they can go to the landlord and start negotiating the lease.
When needed, Mr. Turner will then come back with more detailed plans to complete the
costs budget.



Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

MOTION: TO APPROVE PLANS AND DIRECT PROPERTY COMMITTEE
TO PROCEED WITH LEASE EXECUTION

The motion was made by Member David and was seconded by Member Stutzman. The
motion passed unanimously.

Chairman Houser noted Mr. Turner has done this for oye_r,:a' hundred ABC Stores. He
asked Mr. Turner to walk the ABC Board through the process. Mr. Turner explained the
drawings would be sent to the landlord to negotiate what should be included in the lease.
He stated he would give Chairman Houser a cover letter explammg the costs savings that
can be given to the landlord during negot1at10ns ‘Once the lease has been negotiated
approving the upgrades, then they will start on the upfit. The lease should include the
bathroom and dividing wall, but the office wall may be an additional cost. The break
area and cabinets will be on the ABC Board as will be the open ceiling and lighting
minus the allowance. The drawings will be structured in such a way that additional upfit
items will be done while the landioxd is doing the buildout. This will also help reduce
costs and be more efficient by keepi_n_g contractors from having to come out twice. Mr.
Turner stated the letter he would give Chairman Houser would explain this process and
the additional costs will be presented by line item. He stated he’s done enough upfits that
he knows what the approximate cost should be. Mr. ‘Tutner stated he works for the ABC
Board and will be there throughout the process until the ABC Store opens. He stated he
would be their advocate and will help the ABC Board get through this process. Mr.
Turner stated he will make sure that everythmg is done fairly. Once everything has been
settled with the Jandlord, the buildout should only take approximately 60 days. The
permitting process is:not too lengthy. Once the upfit has been completed, it will only
take thcm appr 0x1mately a Week to get the shelving ready.

Chan man Houser thanked Ml Turne1 and noted he appreciated his attention to detail. He
asked Stanley to join him and Cordeiro on the property committee. They will work with
Mr. Turner and the landlord: The property committee will start the process for applying
with the ABC Board. Chairman Houser stated he has experience with the process and
would like to have Stanley.shadow him through it.

Cordeiro introduced Austin Cavanaugh from NC ABC Commission. Mr. Cavanaugh
stated he was in training to become an ABC Board Performance Auditor. When asked,
Mr. Cavanaugh stated site visits were random and happened every two to five years,
which includes looking financials. Pritchett noted they had a recent check in.




Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596
ABC (919} 556-3590
Reeat ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

The next item on the agenda was New Business. The first item was to discuss the
implementation of an accidental injury policy for full-time employees. Cordeiro stated
the Town started providing this service last year. He explained this coverage was not a
health insurance but coverage like AFLAC. Cordeiro referred the ABC Board to a
handout that showed examples of coverage. He noted giving employees coverage for
accidents on and off the job helps reduce worker’s compensation claims and the cost was
minimal. Cordeiro noted the amount of frustration that it heads off is worth it. e stated
this coverage was for full-time employees only. Patterson stated this cost was included in
the Budget Amendment.

MOTION: TO APPROVE AN ACCIDENTAL INJURY POLICY FOR FULL-
TIME EMPLOYEES '

The motion was made by Member Stutzman and was seconded by Member David. The
motion passed unanimously.

Patterson went over the Financial Statements She noted sales were up from last year and
were approximately $1.1 million, making them $200,000 over projected sales for the first
six months. Patterson explained she only increased sales in the Budget Amendment by
70% because the first couple of months of the year are slow.

Patterson stated there was a lot going on this fiscal year and more budget amendments
will be coming. She stated she tried to cover as much as she could in this one. Chairman
Houser wanted to set a monthly finance meeting with him, Patterson, and Stanley so they
can go through the finances. This will allow for more timely Budget Amendments and
time for planning pur poses as well. Pritchett noted sales were down for January but so
was payroll

Patterson stated she will need to redo the minimum distribution to the Town. Since the
ABC Board sold the building and land, this additional revenue will go into the minimum
distribution. When asked, Mr. Cavanaugh stated that was correct as it would be
considered revenue. Patterson stated the ABC Board would need to decide if they
wanted to include the extra distribution in the monthly payments or wait until the end of
the year. She reminded the ABC Board they have not yet paid for the previous year.
Cordeiro recommended taking the total amount payable because of the mandatory
distribution and amortize the remaining months of the fiscal year, then add to the current
calculations. He stated he was comfortable to defer over twelve months to help with cash
flow. Chairman Houser stated the sale occurred in November and felt the ABC Board



Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

{(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

should go ahead and pay it. He stated he had hoped to reinvest all the money from the
sale and felt that it shouldn’t be considered income. Patterson stated she had explained
that to Laurie Lee and was told that it would be considered income. She explained they
would not be able to offset the expenses for the new ABC Store against the revenue from
the sale of the property. Mr. Cavanaugh recommended following Laurie Lee’s advice,

Chairman Houser reminded the ABC Board they had decided to hold off on paying the
last $48,000 until the end of this fiscal year. As they move forward with the new ABC
Store, there is no doubt they will have to borrow money. He stated he would like to ask
the Town to release the obligation. Chairman Houser stated he wasn’t asking for a
decision today but for the ABC Board to think about the prospect.- Cordeiro stated he
was waiting on information from the audxtors but the Town was workmg on not having
the ABC Board pay it back. :

Cordeiro gave a brief overview of the mandatory distribution process for Member David
and Stanley. Patterson noted that after. paying off the loan for the land, they had income
of $200,000 from the sale of the property.” She asked Mr. ‘Cavanaugh if the profit or the
total amount of the sale would be included in the minimum distribution and he stated he
would follow up with Laurie Lee. Cordeiro stated the ABC Board’s desire was to not
have the entire amount of the sale sub}ected to the minimal distribution. He explained
Mrs. Lee’s interpretation of the law was that the gross sales amount of approximately
$400,000 would be subjected to the minimum distribution. Cordeiro felt this was not in
the best interest of the ABC Board as their intention in selling the property was to invest
in a new store. - Mr. Cavanaugh. understood where the ABC Board was coming from, but
he wasn’t sure if the entire sale price would be treated as income. He will investigate and
get back to the ABC Board. Pattelson expiessed that she would like to know before the
audit so she can be prepared. ;

Chau‘man Housel apolo gized for skipp'iﬁg the Finance Report earlier in the meeting,.
Stanley stated she would like to meet with Patterson to discuss the overall finances.
Patterson stated she would add Stanley to QuickBooks.

The second item under New Business was a discussion on the implementation of 457(b)
program with 5% employer contribution for full-time employees. Cordeiro stated the
ABC Boatd has previously discussed offering retirement. He noted there was already a
457(b) account in place. Cordeiro proposed 5% contribution for full-time employees in
order to keep the ABC Board competitive.




Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

{919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

MOTION: TO APPROVE THE IMPLEMENTATION OF 457(b) PROGRAM
WITH 5% EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION FOR FULL-TIME
EMPLOYEES

The motion was made by Member David and was seconded by Member Stutzman.
Member Stufzman noted this was an excellent opportunity for employees. He stated the
more benefits they could offer was good for the employees as well as recruitment. The
motion passed unanimously.

The third item under New Business was to consider rescheduling regular meetings to the
third Tuesday at 9am at the Youngsville Town Hall. Chairman Houser reminded the
ABC Board the changes would need to be properly posted and noticed.

MOTION: TO RESCHEDULE REGULAR ABC BOARD MEETINGS TO THE
THIRD TUESDAY AT 9AM AT YOUNGSVILLE TOWN HALL

The motion was made by Member Dawd and was seconded by Member Stutzman. The
motion passed unanimously. '

The next item on the agenda was Reporté and Other Business.

Pritchett stated employees were still wearing masks and the sign was still up on the door.
They were only allowing six people in the ABC Store at one time based on the current
restrictions. She explained they were requesting customers have their ID’s ready to help
facilitate the sales process. P11tchett stated they were rolling with it until things settle
down -

Chairman Houser stated he was pleased Stanley had joined the team. He challenged
everyone to recruit more Board Members as they needed more active committees.
Chairman Houser noted it was helpful to have Member Stutzman on the personnel
committee. He stated the new location was a priority but noted they also needed to better
define their policies and procedures more formally. Curtrently, they follow the Town’s
policy but felt the ABC Board needed one more customized. Chairman Houser stated
with Member David’s retail experience, he can be help with the details like the
warehouse and retail.

Chairman Houser stated the figures were very impressive, especially with projected sales
exceeding $2 million. He stated they needed to continue to focus on payroll as the major

10



Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

expense they can control. Chairman Houser stated they were over budget at the end of
December though not by much, He stated they set the budget for this year to hold even
with payroll from last year. Chairman Hardwick stated he didn’t want the perception that
payroll was being cut as all they want was to manage it better. Patterson noted December
payroll included the Christmas bonuses. Pritchett stated they had higher payroll in
December as they were trying to get through the holidays. She noted the most recent
payroll was down to 218 hours as compared to 260 houys. -

Member Stutzman noted COVID-19 cases were goi_né ap in the state and wanted to make
sure they adhered to protocols and Chairrnan Houser agreed.

Member David stated he was still learning and Worklng on undelstandmg how things are
done. He noted he has corpleted his ethics trammg :

Stanley stated she was glad to be here and excited to ge’cﬁns'tarted She stated she would
work on scheduling meetings next week Pmtehett weieomed Stanley and stated she was
glad to have her. :

Pritchett noted they have lost a couple of employees One had to be terminated and other
left to work at Speedway for more money. . She stated she was working on hiring
replacements, one of which has been there for about threc weeks. When asked, Pritchett
stated she found her by word ef mouth and Ehzabeth was doing well so far.

Hurd noted she would not have the minutes 1eady for the January 19® ABC Board
Meetmg She stated she will get the new scheduie posted.

The next item on the agenda was Closed Session. Chairman Houser stated there was a
need to go. 1nto Closed Sesslon to discuss personnel, N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 (6).

MOTION: TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS PERSONNEL,
N.C. GsS. 143—318 11 (6)

The motion was made by Member David and was seconded by Member Houser. The
motion passed unanimously. The ABC Board entered Closed Session at 10:06am and
exited at 10:24am. The only action taken was to approve the Closed Session Minutes from
December 4, 2020,

11




Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

The meeting adjourned at 10:25am upon a motion made by Member Stutzman, seconded
by Member Stutzman and passed unanimously.

12



Youngsville ABC Board

P, O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

MINUTES

JANUARY 19, 2021
9:00 AM

REGULAR MEETING e

YOUNGSVILLE TOWN HALL CONFERENCE ROOM

134 US 1A SOUTH |
(Teleconference and Web Conference was available)

Chairman Houser called the Board Meetmg of the Town of Youngsville ABC Board to
order at 9:0lam. In attendance was Chairman Rick Houser and Member Kirk David.
Member Danny Stutzman was not in attendance. Also,’in attendance was Town
Administrator Phillip Cordeiro, ABC System General Manger Bridget Stanley, Finance
Officer Jaclyn Patterson, and Town Clerk Emily Hurd (teieconferenee) Guests included
Austin Cavanaugh of the NC ABC Comrmssmn by teleconference

The first item was to app1 ove the Agenda
MOTION: TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS SUBMITTED

The motmn was made by Member Dav1d and was seconded by Chairman Houser. The
rnotlon passed unammously :

Cha1rman House1 went over the Ethlcs Statement.

In accordcmce with G.S. 1 SB-?()I it is the duty of every Board Member to avoid both
conflicts of interest.and ap peamnces of conflicts. Does any member have any known
conflict of interest or. fg)peamnce of conflict with respect to any matters coming before
the Board today? If so, please identify the conflict or appearance of conflict and refrain
from any undue participation in the particular matter involved.

There were no conflicts of interest or appearances of conflicts.

The next item on the agenda was Citizens” Comments.




Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

Cordeiro polled those on teleconference and stated no one had registered to speak. There
were no comments.

The next item on the agenda was the Financial Report. There were no comments.

The next item on the agenda was the approval of the Consent Agenda. There were no
items on the Consent Agenda due to the change in the meeting schedule.

The next item on the agenda was Old Business. The first item under Old Business was an
update on the renovation and relocation of the ABC Store. Chairman Houser stated he
has not yet heard back from the landlord at the Shopping Plaza regarding the proposed
lease rates. He stated the landlord will give a general rate for the “warm shell”, which
includes ceiling tiles, lights, heating and air, the dividing wall and possibly the bathroom.
Chairman Houser thinks the [andlord will cover the double door in the warehouse based
on previous conversations. He noted the ABC Store will have an open ceiling with
ductwork instead of a drop ceiling.- Chairman Houser stated they will request having the
landlord hire Mr, Turner to do the upfit. This way there will only need to be one permit
and the ABC Board can write a check for the difference in costs. Chairman Houser
explained there were two approaches; first would be to pay. for the difference in costs or
have them included in the rental rate.

Chairman Houser stated Mr, Turner has givéh an esfimate for the flooring, lighting, and
fixtures. The property committee feels these would be cheaper than what the landlord
can do, which will be a savings for the ABC Board.

Chairman Houser stated the flooring in the sales area would look like wood and be
waterproof, but he was unsure of the type of flooring proposed for the warehouse. The
quote was for $14,000 installed. He stated lighting would cost approximately $9,400,
with the landlord paying for most of it. Counters and shelving fully instalied will cost
approximately $69,500. Chairman Houser stated that once Mr. Turner gets started,
everything will be installed quickly as they know what they are doing and felt Mr. Turner
will deliver a quality product. He noted they received $195,000 from the sale of the
property that can go towards the upfit. With the costs of staffing and inventory, the ABC
Board will need to borrow money. Chairman Houser stated he has asked Stanley to
investigate the needed staffing and work with Patterson to put together a budget. He
stated a member of the property committee will negotiate the costs with Mr. Turner and
the landlord.



04521

Desipn Mas Store Fixtures, Inc
5831 Cpraan Prve

Fontea, e 200 EG

7790 Faz-704-B21-REES

CUSTOMER: Yourgsuta ABE

STORE FIXTURE LIST
ESTIMATE

*SFECLAL PAINT O ALL METAL FARTS

“COFPEAVELY" OR “SILVERVEL

“LRHIRKTE GAOX PAHELS G L, UKITS

oaw ~CUSTOH GIHDOLA 4D PAREAS ANE
R4 DISFLAYS
DATE: II‘FIZI ~LUSTQU £04DOLY TOR CASS

SEET: TENSTON SIG FACKATE
ACUSTON SEAVICE COUNTER & KIKLS UNTTS
GUANTITY. AT FOTAL
Watl Shedhivgs Chits andl Accassonzs:
ks P vade fuacks “TOQT
Four fmys ME° meEK o8, et purts have 1oyl
gzt P Fessh SO
26 {Wsac-S520HY 4 wiseWadunt 5280081 17,28130
1 W350-8520-HT ¥ wide Vis it $280.05 $320.0
‘ b m‘ B020-5 56.00 $318.00
\ 2 -233-5520 5185.40 337080
| 1 v-E 4B26-5 Wb xd nix, + high £60,30 SERIG
108 {SUS-410 Anj. Melal chet 1872 45° "TED" 527651 4291030
4 1EUSANE Rgl Meral shelf THT 2 367 TEDY $27.65 $110.60
3 JCustee Boe Comer Fivr 637 igh malh faminate frish 236,00 $738.00
3 Jcustom vrat End Pant] soth 3o 100 comer, Luriagls friish 522200 147200
1 Custed Lane Y3l End Parel with 1amn log comey, ismrnate Fnl §160 00 $1EB.G
Spieframiom Hend sty
1 [Spaciat Hems Watcase w/stoeage i lowser ection, S1B250 ] 186250
5'ck g olass dovts In Upe2e settion vrlock, LED tght &
[gfans sheler, TPEmum Rems Sign at top (priced teparstey}
G e ol Disixay CorPonsits
2 [Diiptay Wad S Cobmns 127 nede 3 257 d28p 2 867 high 5542301 $1085.00
walh Stardd woos hh,
1 Dispta a8 Sofft 18" agh 1 36” aeep X 1171142 kng with | SBOS.00 $L05.00
uALh STETAd WOOG finisn
1 Stared frank Wal Panel 9 v x 867 high, mut enloe plasis| 51,§37.80 | 31,537.50
30 [Stared Wood Shedies 37 x 4" yi/sipteal cips $12.00 £240.00
3 [Woreneuss Stya Perddant Ught, Gatvaried favshth bEQang 5105.00 $315.00
{WrAT Dy propct e iiamn)
"Ooen Back” Gorola Lihits
02 1ot Bour shebrrg Leits 487 High WiTth cprin Bacx, 20° deen
hase sheif, 2 rovs 18° deep shelfees €2 35de, metal pants have
apec ¢ 2t frish TEOY
30 [-44E-5520-X4 Cpon Bash Londcia, 4 Sovg, “TE0" $is0as | 3450050
B [G-348-5520-X Opn Bask Gontola, ¥ ksn). "TE0” $15035 1 $1,202.00
s lee4sa0-y tondon End, "TED" 35350 $377.50
EL VOT-10 Open das bipave Trim, "TEO™ 110.80 £520.80
£0 US4 48" thelt Gap Fiier, "TEO" 195 $837.00
LEETI O
CRNTY, QUANFTEY, AR TR
Maropers it
1 |Lenrate Counleriep 2874, 110 hieg WAz drzaer 1sz550 5300
b | T Dt Fle Cabinar erth 26125 12325
1 Steel Coortartep Surpart $25.00 12520
Srorage Sching
12 |Ppver2a8a vride Span Sioaga Shating Usgit S4LES sL02.30
16 [PDRSK-249E Wik Spin Slorige Shebvicg Sl feck it sea70|  sLiEszD
2 |es2380 VWrtt Span Storige Shetvivg SPe Duck it $61.05 siza.1o

§.75% ROFRMXIN

-rmm[mr.\:, 55633400
4sr.u.ulm 3548500

$1,77500

CTTAX:  $aMFRSY
TOTAL:  §ERYEO.8T

RS,

201 FOTAL

~ LT SCREEN AT SERVICE COUNTERS

vempetted g3t Z - B wake dection ad | - 5wt se2ran

OPTNHEAL -
17" g Fhrmpered G Salety Bheld, ihmirum hubirg frime| 5103500F  $),18800

Fiarl S2544 Tan

Bl
*T0e &atremaly watate price of stesd 'n the weadwide market
rates gaw e prceg o mare Lha 3 bem ICAths arpotLEig
T price contarad beren e Bouedusng Lie unent sled
surdiarge gen 10 u1 by the mavadacnarty 8 a8 70 €pranth
ks prioe ko Mpch 11, 2021, $hipnemts stier tat dita
i 5a SRR o T $180) SuTCharge w1 £HLE AL LhaL Ko,

Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

SHEET 2 0f 3
AT TIRAI, FALH TAAL,
16 MSF-3 36 Shel Gap Fuser, “TB0* §i35% $i2lzo
120 SUG-414 Metat sheit 1B7x 437, TTBD" $27.6% 53511800
3z SUS-113 Metat shell 1872 367, “TBD" 27,65 48480
4 Candat Tap i, LITanTe Rrash gendo top cap B kng $182.00 72800
£l Gemdpt Ton Cap, Liminate fasth (oraea tay cip 127 fong 52¥3.00 245700

Erid GEsptay dbvty dect Goviola Eiet Pacls,

it I spley ndts £oaists o 527 high pordels end paned with
sktred stancisnts, 2 -~ Lm. £, shalyes god 3 base pistform.

5 Gandata End Panel, with siatied standants 20 tarminats bt
10 [Laminate Fiesh Stelf 12° % 467 w/mdus font §51.52 $515.20
20 Standad Wood Shail Brackel 127

5 Covdgls End Pansl, tavnate i

5 Condota End D«!p‘:y Putietm, 13344 £427 ¢ 6° bigh witasn $154.00 3000
tromt, Larinate b
iserts for Tag Motdkd o Mz tod Shelvts
1423 |Ures ft Lamnate Insert SUips 11787 widt, 505 384055

Servioe Eounlet, Rear Covnter, Mind Bo1e Diplyy, Yautnas
H SenogE Counter, 127300 1 16 high, coalinues sow sdvstat]  §2,754.00 $2.754.00
shatves, 2 register sumaundy, two keybord (raFs

1 ADA Serdce Counter, §' larg 5 38 Iigh, comtticugus 1ow 55,300.00 5110700
ach shates, 1 regster twiourd, one heshosd tray

1 Moris Haze Counter, 14° 1ong 3 347 high we/hirged 1targs $2.625.00 §2,623.00
daors, faminate fiixh

1 Bri s Uppet WY, I3minate fiiched Wali Panel 14 org v/ £1,315.50 $1.819.50
SIoLKED LTaiards, Ve ppcrts

3 Lrminats Shatl 10™ x 40° kirg §38.25 $250.00

L] Acryts Tray Sheif 107 x 407 5120 5881.60

Z4 107 Sned S Bract ek 3185 545.80

24 107 Adustab's St Sh&T Bradiet 5290 6960

¥ Sde Paned 34° w, % 367 hgh, lamiate frisn 5174.00 1700

2 |Doddie Action Gate 367 w. « 247 kigh, érats fuvish 515850 5317700

¥ Coertitd s Sravag Unit 597 wide £ 207 deep w 847 high 595700 38700

vath Fanate beesn, § rons tuminate frished stebves,
Jowes 310N L0 have $0eragz area with finged does.

¥ [Paske Smap Da Price Tag Strp. 577 long 58.70 36040
] Tastigs Seonter, 50° long 1 I8° gh mrtmaate Rrkh xd $B8.76 189375
lerinats top, DAt 18 ot kociing casters.

& [Costom viad Moumt Sign Paneh 515400 $524.00
5 fGatom 1 Parel, 1" paslwith s21000 | pas000
¥ [Premumiters Sgn 32000 .40
2 [Snoprmg Cart, Brey 5147.09

T [Set Shoppng Batkets, Hard Helg styie, w/stand 587.00 $87.00
T Spena Pant SeLUp Ghargs diom mig. {Ourcest) 527600 177600
5 [Lamaate St Lp Cnargs trom shetemg mig. (O coal) $55.00 $35.00

Dergn Py Srase Fenves, ¥4
L

[EEE)
EISTTRBR: Yourgs 42 ADC
rew Store

BATE: 1718:21
bl o

. [Z5]) TOTAL

Sales oz ard OFFce LVP
5. Ft LGty Viatyd P, Harter fam “Ceior TR0 1105 | sezenss
e covt i iropvara o er, cmemdte o 20wttt
rayes, eock watataven, V0GR mteproot.

Cowrarpe Sanet Tk
Cazes Dunnerian Sy Teo " Cebea 1ED" et the bits 60 123120

| e mionid nd Trgowxop Stros

ivP Squwre Edz2 Palloom Tranaten ysezo| 44180
Tz b Zevws Vatgd Risdocet BRI, §° 4 12 13, Cados 71607 35550 43850
besasita Vel Cova Bans Virdd, 130° per turken, Coier 71600 [ $2075 | $72a28

TSIV
120,00
PSTALLALGN:  §3.5£8.00

613 ROFINALMCTY, TAX:  JRASTA
YavaL ncour 24

TAVERAL TOTAL:
FREH]

“httwaTan s aa armacce of $150 for foz peen,
AckS et preg M e redd wil b aciod 10 read Suedica,




Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

esign Plus Store Fixtures, Ing
5641 Cannan Crive

Monres, HC 26110
704-BZ1-7799 Fau 704-B21-ARZS

CUSTOMER; Youngsyia ARC

Hew Stare
DATE: 1/18/21
SHEET: 1ol |
(i AR THY GUAHHTY EAGH TOTAL

Sales Area Trac Lights

14 RAWH Juno Segle Cortuit Trae, B, While $35.60 $55d4.40

3 REWH Juno Sirghs Girmuit Teac, 61, White $zr50 $82.5¢

[ RAVH o Sirgle Circuit Trac, 4°, White 521,25 $42.50

B3 [RIBWH Juno Condu't fram abave End Feed, Wiite $9.00 34500

1 RZOWH Juno Flexible Angls Conngctor, \hite $19.50 $15.60

15 R23WH Jusd Straight Connector, Whita $3.55 £53.25

31 DP-RLN2 5A-DAYA0W LEG Tre; Light Fisture, 3000 Lumens, §102.70 | $318270
Write

3 K GRIANW Round Trae Light Frtwre with LED flood lamp $u7.30 £93.50
Safes Area Suspended H-fay Lights

0 ©F-HEA-RD1 3L Hgh Bay LED Light, biack w/auminum $17750F  $3,550.00
rafector, 13,000 umens 000K

on-Sales Area Suspended H-Bay Lights
7 GR-HRA-RD1 31 High Bay LED Light, bhck. na raftector $137.50 $962.50
13,500 fumens 40008

Nort-Sates Area Lights
a 02-K000001 9489 2° x 4 Backit LED Aat Paned Ught, 4000¥, 385.80 £257.40
4422 Lumeng

TEMTOTAL:  $8,832.75
FREIGHT: Incinged
6,759 HCARARKLN CTY. TAX: $596.21
USTALLATION: By Diners
TOTAL:  §9,428.95
*astallation by praject E.C.

Cordeiro noted that Patterson was still waiting on an answer about the mandatory
distribution. Member David inquired about signage, especially concerning the signage
on the sales floor. Cordeiro stated he didn’t think there were specific requirements for
the signage other than local zoning regulations. Member David asked if the signage was
included in the quotes and Chairman Houser stated there was some indoor signage
mcluded. Cordeiro explained the landlord may be able to suggest a company for the
signage on the building. He stated there was a p0551b111ty of getting the landlord to pay
for it. Cordeiro stated there was also a menument sign at the entrance and along Capital
Boulevard. The landlord will help with that as well.

Chairman Houser stated he wanted to move forward with applying for the new location
with the NC ABC Commission, but they were still waiting on that last bit of information.

The next item on the agenda was New Business. There was no New Business.



Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

The next item on the agenda was Reports and Other Business.

Stanley noted that employees were wearing their masks. When asked, Stanley stated she
was looking into how much of the cleaning and disinfecting supplies were on hand. She
noted the employees were disinfecting the terminal and other arcas. Cordeiro stated there
was still a large supply of antibacterial wipes at Town Hali and he would have some
delivered to the ABC Store. -

Chairman Houser noted he enjoyed the feedback in erﬁaiﬁs from Stanley.

Patterson noted she was still waiting on the ABC Commlssmn to conﬁrm the figure for
the calculation of the minimum distrlbutIOIl :

Patterson stated the contractor that installed the plex1glass around the register at the ABC
Store was never paid because he did not turn in his;W9.::She explained that with the end
of the year and 1099’s being 1ssued ‘she has voided the check Patterson stated that she
has told the contractor that she will'reissue the check once he turns in his W9, noting that
he has not vet responded. She stated she wanted to keep the ABC Board informed of the
situation. Cordeiro stated the contractor:will get in touch if he wants his money and
Patterson stated she would leave it sitting in Accounts Payable for a bit. She will write
another check once. she receives; the w9, - =

Chairman Houser stated he has been readmg the emails sent by Laurie Lee with the NC
ABC Commission regaldmg the sales. price for the property and the net profits. He got
the impression the only thing the ABC Board is responsible for is the percentage due to
the Town but not for the police and education percentages. Cordeiro agreed, noting it
was good news. He stated he was ‘still working on getting the information from the
auditors so the Town can forgive the addmonal money from last year, with the hopes
those funds can be netted against this year’s payables. Cordeiro hoped it would be less
confusing this way, but he will defer to the auditors.

Stanley stated she has spent a week in the ABC Store and so far everything has been
positive. She noted they implemented new time clock software this week so that she can
get a handle on payroll percentages and labor costs. Stanley stated she was working with
S Pritchett on the February schedule. When asked, Patterson felt the new system would
be more efficient. She stated she has linked the time clock software to QuickBooks. She
explained she won’t be able to use this system until the payroll schedule change was
implemented. Patterson explained how the current pay cycles worked, noting the




Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

upcoming schedule would make things easier. Stanley explained she spoke with L
Pritchett regarding the pay schedule and how hours were forecasted. She stated that
process will change the pay period to actual hours worked and she needed about six
weeks to implement the new scheduling. Stanley noted there will be a paycheck that will
be for a shorter schedule, but the following paycheck will be for a longer schedule before
the pay cycle evens out. The February 19™ payroll will be the last to use projected hours.
Patterson stated they could possibly offer the full-time employees the option to use
vacation, so they won’t receive a shortened paycheck Staniey stated she would work
with them on it.

Stanley stated she has been working on the warehouse as there are safety concerns. She
noted boxes were stacked approximately ten high and there was no room to maneuver.
Stanley stated the warehouse was incfficient, so she was working on organizing the area.
Chairman Houser stated they had offered to install shelving in the warchouse, but L.
Pritchett had stated she didn’t want them. Stanley stated she didn’t want to put too much
money into the current store if there wasn’t going to be a good return. However, she does
want to address some of the problems. Chairman Houser didn’t think shelving would be
expensive so they may want to move forward with that. Stanley stated that may help
with some of the items in the back but getting boxes off the floor isn’t going to help as
they have over 700 cases and only room for about 300 cases. She stated they have
rearranged some to gain some space. :

With the new meeting schedule, Hurd stated agendas will go out the Thursday before the
ABC Board Meeting. Agenda items need to be in by the end of the day on Wednesday,
no later than noon on Thursday. She stated the next meeting would be February 16" and
the agenda packets will include minutes from both meetings in January. Hurd stated she
will be in Clerk School the week of February 15™ and will miss the February 16™ ABC
Board meetmg She stated minutes will be done based on the recording.

Hurd stated she and Cmdeuo had researched expiration dates for ABC Board
appointments, Bascd on that research, we have discovered that term expiration dates
should be based on the creation of the ABC Board, not on when the Member was
appointed. Hurd stated she has set the expiration dates accordingly and wanted to get any
feedback from the ABC Board. She noted she will present this information to the Town
Board during their February Board Meeting. Hurd stated there were two vacancies with
term expiration dates in a year and half. This may help draw in someone that isn’t sure
about serving a 3-year commitment. She noted this will give someone a chance to decide



Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

if they like serving on the ABC Board. Cordeiro agreed with Hurd and noted the ABC
Board would be grateful to have more volunteers.

Mr. Cavanaugh asked for information regarding the term expirations for his record. He
inquired about the timeline for recruiting as those vacancies can’t stay open indefinitely.
If needed the ABC Board can be brought back down to three members, then shifted back
to five once someone is ready to serve. Cordeiro stated both Boards were recruiting as
quickly as they can. When asked, Hurd and Cordeiro stated October was the first
meeting without Members Sam Hardwick and Mary Margaret Norman Mr. Cavanaugh
stated he would look at it again next month.

The next item on the agenda was Closed Sessmn Chairman Houser stated there was no
reason to go into Closed Session.

The meeting adjourned at 9:28am upon a motion made by Member David, seconded by
Chairman Houser and passed unammously '







Town of Youngsville

A RESOLUTION FORGIVING AMOUNTS PAYABLE BY THE YOUNGSVILLE BOARD
OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL RELATING TO MANAGEMENTS SERVICES
RENDERED BY THE TOWN IN FISCAL YEAR 2020

WHEREAS, the Town of Youngsville (Town) and Youngsville Board of Alcoholic Beverage
Control (ABC Board) entered into a management and services agreement on June 7, 2019; and

WHEREAS, at the end of the term enumerated in the aforementioned agreement the ABC board
owed the Town a sum of forty-eight thousand dollars ($48,000.00) for services rendered under that
agreement; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined to be in the Town’s best interest to forgive the aforementioned
surm.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF TOWN OF YOUNGSVILLE
RESOLVES:

Section 1. That the forty-eight thousand dollar ($48,000.00) amount recorded in the ABC Board’s
financial statements as payable to the Town for the fiscal year ended on June 30, 2020 — to the
extent that amount is associated with services rendered by the Town to ABC Board in connection
with its management and services agreement — shall be forgiven.

Section 2. That the town’s budget be amended to accommodate the forgiveness of the foregoing
amount.

This resolution is effective upon its adoption this I1th day of February 2021.

The motion to adopt this resolution was made by ,

seconded by and passed by a vote of to

Fonzie Flowers, Mayor

ATTEST:

Emily Hurd, Town Clerk

Page 1of 2




Town of Youngsville resolution dated February 11, 2021

A RESOLUTION FORGIVING AMOUNTS PAYABLE BY THE YOUNGSVILLE BOARD OF
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL RELATING TO MANAGEMENTS SERVICES RENDERED BY THE
TOWN IN FISCAL YEAR 2020

This is to certify that this is a true and accurate copy of Resolution No.

adopted by the Town of Youngsville Board of Commissioners on the 11th day of February 2021.

Emily Hurd, Town Clerk Date

Page 2 of 2



